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EXHIBIT A

Hartung Order # 53353

" Stusted In tho Township of Ganoll Gaunty of Gttawa, Stats of Ohlo, and known as being part of

the Northwest quarter of Section 2, (Township 7 North, Range 18 East), being a parcel of fand .
more fully described as follows; st), being

Reginhing at a raflroad spike found a t the centerline intersection of West Duff-Washa Road
(Caunty Road 24) (80 feet side), and North Russell Road (Townshlp Road 128) (40 feet wide),
said point also belng the Southwesterly comar of the Northwest Quarter of Section2;

Course No, 1; Thenee, North D0%05-06" Wast along the centerling of North Russell Road and
the westerly line of Section 2, a distance of $12.50 fect to the southwesterly comer of lands
conveyed to Lawrence E. Mellman by deed recorded in Official Record Volume 1163, Page 479
of Qttawa County Records (5 1-iron pin In & monument Box was found Narth 60%05"-06" West at
2877.01 feet at the Northwest corner of Section 2%

Course No. 2 Thence, Narth 88°44'15" East along the Southerly tine of sald Heilman lands, and
passing through a 2-Inch inom pipe found on fine at 20,00 feet, a distance of 221,50 feetfo an lron
pin set at & Northwesterly comer of lands tonvayed to Lesiie A, Bowyer by deed recorded In
Desd Volume 435, Page 623 of Ottawa County Records;

Course No. 3: Thence, South 00°05-06" East along the Westerly line of sald Bowyer lands, and
passing through and iron pin set at 82,60 foet, a distance of 112.50 feet to the centeriing of West
Duff-Washa Rouad and the Southerly line of the Northwest Quarter of Section 2;

Course No. 4; Thanue, South B6°-44%15" West along sald centerline and sald southerly quarter

saction line, a distance of 221,60 fpet to the place of beginning, containing 24,819 square feot
{0.572 acre) of langd more of less,

END OF EXHIBIT A
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